
From: Mack, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 1:12 PM
To: Daugherty Johnson; Green, Warren; Matta, Samir
Subject: Re: Flint Water Age map

Duffy,

We heard back from Innovyze. The model file got corrupted, but they are walking us through a fix. We are documenting the process so we'll know what to do if it happens in the future.

We expect to have fixed this afternoon and have the maps to you thereafter.

Thank you,

Melissa

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2015, at 5:04 PM, Mack, Melissa <MMack@lan-inc.com> wrote:

Duffy,

We ran into a technical issue with the model creating the water age maps without the 24-inch highlighted. We have to send the model to Innovyze. They weren't able to help us over the phone. We will get you the maps as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Melissa

Melissa C. (Henderson) Mack, PE

Associate, Project Manager

<image001.gif>

2925 Briarpark Drive, Suite 400 • Houston, TX 77042-3720

T 713.266.6900 x 2436 D 713.821.0436

www.lan-inc.com • MMack@lan-inc.com

From: Daugherty Johnson [<mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:07 AM

To: Mack, Melissa; Green, Warren; Matta, Samir

Subject: Flint Water Age map

Hello Melissa. Would you please send me a copy of the latest Water Age map for Flint.

Thanks

Duffy